



Dr. GeorDavie M. K

CONTACT

P.O. Box 2566, Arusha, Tanzania

+255 788 00 00 35

hon.gd@geordavie.org

<https://tz.linkedin.com/in/dr-geordavie-m-k-4327a253r>

www.geordavie.org

EDUCATION

American University
Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.), Church Ministries / Organisational Capacity
2011 – 2013

Destiny Christian Center, Burnsville, MN,
Exchange Training Program in Church Leadership, International Relations
1999 – 2000

Youth With a Mission (YWAM)
Missionary, Discipleship Training School - DTS, Mombasa
1985 – 1986

St Andrews Minaki
High School/Secondary Certificate Programs
1981

ATTRIBUTES

Pastoral Care: ★★★★★

Leadership: ★★★★★

Preaching/Teaching: ★★★★★

Casting Vision: ★★★★★

Teamwork: ★★★★★

Communication: ★★★★★

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Optimistic, compassionate, goal-oriented, and insightful professional, with comprehensive background in church ministry along with proficiency in executing religious education programs. Skilled at providing leadership, vision, mentorship, life coach, and creativity in identifying and resolving complex issues, concepts, and processes Excellent analytical thinker and problem solver with the ability to identify needs and enhance efficiencies. Possess ability to communicate well with all levels of individuals while developing and maintaining positive working relationships. Cultivates trusted relationships with key stakeholders including senior Government officials, Church leadership, and community leaders and uses open-mindedness and strong negotiation and influencing skills to inspire congregations to discover their own purpose. Builds trust and confidence, is committed to service excellence, and has been recognized repeatedly for exceptional contribution to God's Kingdom Government. Strong organizational skills juggling multiple tasks and handling stressful matters.

EXPERIENCE

ARCHBISHOP, DIRECTOR & PRESIDENT

GeorDavie Ministries International, Inc., Los Angeles, CA | 2009 – Present

- ◆ Provide guidance and support for deployment of Provisional Bishops, Assistants, Interim and other positions as needed
- ◆ Act in an advisory capacity as a spiritual care resource and offer guidance in interpersonal relations.
- ◆ Provide confidential non-judgmental listening, counsel, guidance, direction and support in crisis and disaster intervention
- ◆ Provide administrative leadership in all aspects of church operations
- ◆ Direct the planning and facilitating of all elements necessary for maintaining quality worship.

FOUNDER AND PRESIDENT

The Global Concert Ministries, Arusha, Tanzania | 1991 - Present

- ◆ Create a culture to enable clergy to give of their best both individually and in team situations.
- ◆ Nurture and communicate the vision for the church to all staff, leadership and laity
- ◆ Provide directional and visionary leadership for the ministry of the church
- ◆ Oversee and encourage multiplication of ministry (teaching, leadership, vision development) by developing and empowering both the staff and lay leadership of the church
- ◆ Lead the fast growing Ngurumo Ya Upako Church, with over 20,000 members and branches across the globe
- ◆ Provided significant talent training to Christian Artists, Recording Engineers, Producers, and Musicians in Tanzania
- ◆ Established 'The GrandHouse of Supreme Production Studios' in 1996, recorded numerous Church Choirs and individual groups and Artists across East Africa
- ◆ Involved 34 Christian Musicians from East Africa with attendance by the Home Affairs and Deputy Prime Minister as the Guest of Honor in 1992 Educational Music Festival
- ◆ The Feb 1993 event in Dar es Salaam was attended by the President of the United Republic of Tanzania, Minister for Education, Minister for Health, Members of Parliament, and DSM Regional Commissioner as Guests of Honor
- ◆ Founding Director of GeorDavie's Lighthouse Foundation and drove charitable work, and provided relief, aid, and financial support to orphanages, schools, churches, hospitals and Tanzania Government Departments
- ◆ Led development initiatives such as village road construction, electricity and water installations and supported local communities
- ◆ Led international visits of Missionary Teams and Leaders for Exchange Programs and Training Tours to countries such as Tanzania, Kenya, Zanzibar, South Africa, UAE, Egypt, Israel and USA
- ◆ Presenter of the Famous Radio Show known 'The World of Supreme Music Program'
- ◆ Founded and led The Global Concert Ministries in 1991, which was registered with the Tanzania Government in June 1994



CERTS. & AWARDS

• Certificate of Appreciation, Gigantic N.Y.U. Diplomats Congregation, 2012

- Recognition for valuable contributions towards care and support for God's Kingdom Government

• Magnificent Certificate of Excellence, Ngurumo Ya Upako Crusade, Sheikh Amri Abeid Stadium, Arusha, Tanzania, 2010

- Recognition for the excellent and magnificent work in fulfilling the Interest of God's Kingdom Government
- Pronounced as His Excellency Hon. GeorDavie, Founder & President, The Global Concert Ministries

• Certificate of Honor Presented by Advanced Anointing (Ngurumo Ya Upako) Congregation Supreme Board, 2006

- Recognition for helpful and significant spiritual contributions to Tanzanian citizens
- Officially pronounced as 'Honorable'

• Certificate of Appreciation, Dept. of World Outreach, Destiny Christian Church, Burnsville MN, USA, 1999

• Certificate of Dignitary Merit, Presented by East African Gospel Music Artists Board, 1996

- Recognition for Initiative to Building and Strengthening Contemporary Christian Music Artists Development



LANGUAGES

English and Kiswahili



REFERENCES

Available upon request

FOUNDING SENIOR PASTOR

Destiny Christian Church of Tanzania, Arusha, Tanzania | 1999 - 2003

- ◆ Encouraged good and courteous relationships with leaders of other Churches and Faith Communities
- ◆ Inspired and ministered to 120 people church in building their faith, witness and outstanding Christian lifestyle which later grew up to Ngurumo Ya Upako Church with over 10,000 members
- ◆ Led the staff through appropriate direction, supervision, evaluation, counsel, care and accountability
- ◆ Oversaw all ministry areas to ensure effective functioning
- ◆ Increased organizational effectiveness through the modernization of departments
- ◆ Provide counsel and direction for individuals dealing with a variety of issues, including marriage and family counseling.

INTERN

Christian Reformed World Relief Committee, Tanzania & Kenya | 1995 – 1996

- ◆ On-the-job training in Leadership, Administration and Organization Capacity

RADIO PROGRAMS PRODUCER AND BROADCASTER

Radio Habari Maalum, Arusha Tanzania | Jun 1988 - Jun 1989

- ◆ Performed the tasks of coordinating in every aspect of making of radio programs from the initial concept, recording, editing to the final distribution
- ◆ Handled responsibilities of generating informative and entertaining show that holds a dedicated audience of listeners
- ◆ Delegated assignments and challenged production staff to implement segment ideas and guest suggestions
- ◆ Performed the tasks of providing directions in areas of music and the information portion of the program

DIRECTOR, FISHERS BAND

World Vision Tanzania, Arusha, Tanzania | May 1987 – April 1988

- ◆ Founding Director of the musical band 'The Fisher Group' under the Umbrella of World Vision Tanzania to facilitate the evangelistic activities of the organization in Tanzania

CRUSADES INFORMATION OFFICER

Christ for All Nations, Arusha, Tanzania | Oct 1986 – April 1987

- ◆ Oversaw mission critical network communications encouraging best practices in team communication to drive operational excellence and teamwork
- ◆ Responded to people's requests, picking out the right pieces of information for them
- ◆ Made sure that the security, accessibility and quality of the information remains consistent
- ◆ Responsible for identifying and procuring valuable information

MISSIONARY STAFF

YWAM Jinja and Kampala, Uganda Outreach | Jun 1985 – Sep 1986

- ◆ Supported students in developing strategies for individual needs and group dynamics
- ◆ Led Bible studies to give new perspective and motivation on the mission field
- ◆ Communicated effectively with leaders from various areas in the work field
- ◆ Participated in a mission's outreach in YWAM Jinja and Kampala

YOUTH PASTOR

Tanzania Assemblies of God, Morogoro, Tanzania | Jun 1985 – Sep 1986

- ◆ Provided opportunities for the youth of the church to come together for Bible based instruction regarding issues
- ◆ Provided activities that foster Christian fellowship among the youth of the church
- ◆ Mentored young people individually by meeting with them to listen and counsel
- ◆ Developed and organized developmental retreats designed to increase biblical life-skills
- ◆ Mentored teens and their families through weekly Bible Studies, community gatherings, and large events
- ◆ Demonstrated organizational and public speaking skills by preparing and delivering sermons